From: FOIA Exemption (b)(6)| SAJ

To: LarryEvans@bcpeabody.com

Cc: ISR s ESEESERETIOION SAJ; andrewgoetz@bcpeabody.com; jlcoll@caribe.net;
daniel gaganrosa@: /ahoo.com FOIA Exemption (b)(6)| SAJ; FOIA Exemption (b)(6) SAJ

Subject: RE: Meeting location for June 2 Field Work (UNCLASSIFIED)

Date: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 5:31:24 PM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Larry,

I don't know, You can call our office Chief ) when you arrive and he can provide you with
our location.

A this point is difficult to determine how our field visit would progress.

VR,

FOIA Exemption (b)(6)

Project Manager
Antilles Regulatory Section

----- Original Message-----

From: LarryEvans@bcpeabody.com [mailto:LarryEvans@bcpeabody.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 4:04 PM

To: FOIA Exemption (b)(6) SAJ

(ot ©'A Exemption (b)(6) N SAJ; andrewgoetz@bcpeabody.com; jicoll@caribe.net;
daniel_paganrosa@yahoo.com

Subject: re: Meeting location for June 2 Field Work (UNCLASSIFIED)

Importance: High

Thank you -

I'll be flying in to San Juan at noon on Monday, June 6. | would like to join up with the field team that
afternoon. Where do you think you will be around 2 PM Monday? If it would be easier, you can give
me a cell phone contact number and | can call you after my arrival to locate where you will be at.

Lawrence C. Evans
503.781.7930 (cell)
larryevans@bcpeabody.com
iyutkab3@aol.com

From: FOIA Exemption (b)(6) SAJ" FOIA Exemption @usace.army.mil>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2011 1:59 PM

To: LarryEvans@bcpeabody.com, SAJ"@usace.army.miI>,
Marelisa_Rivera@fws.gov, Edwin_Muniz@fws.gov, Soto.Jose@epamail.epa.gov, "Carl Soderberg
<Soderberg.carl@epa.gov>

Subject: Meeting location for June 2 Field Work (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE


mailto:LarryEvans@bcpeabody.com
mailto:jlcoll@caribe.net
mailto:LarryEvans@bcpeabody.com

Ladies and Gentlemen

Enclosed is the subject to start the field work on the project. The meeting location is the baseball field.
There should be a bakery in front of the baseball field (For those how need Coffee).

From that location we would drive to location VV12 and VV13, and move along the points towards the
Cambalache Plant and then East.

Respectfully

FOIA Exemption (b)(6)

Project Manager

Army Corps of Engineers
Jacksonville District
Antilles Regulatory Section

IERFOIA Exemptlon (b)(6)
Fax: FOIA Exemption (b)(6),

Please assist us in better serving you! Please complete the customer survey by clicking on the following
link: http://regulatory.usacesurvey.com/ <http://regulatory.usacesurvey.com/>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE


http://regulatory.usacesurvey.com/
http://regulatory.usacesurvey.com/



